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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 2:49 PM

To: motorsurvey@sg msig-asia.com

Ce: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:
30/9/2019, SLV 7600R (TP VEHICLE), GBA 6041M (Ol VEHICLE}

Attachments: SLV 7600R GIA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SLV 7600R at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD. I
KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 30/9/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

fest Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Libl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Used Honda Shuttle Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Honda Shuttie J e 5 E  Submiti
Model Prce e i et i Eng Cap Milmipgs veh Type
Honda Shutthe | 1018 Nyipilabie

Handa Shuttle Mybrdd 154 70000 L8 &00 e 2B-May- MI18 1486 o Srationwagon
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electnc
Elegant Biack, Low Fuel Comsaamption With Hybrid, One Oweer Only, Low Mainienance Cost, Very Well Maintaingd, Essy Financing, Fiesi

Honda Shuttie Hybnd 1.54 X 70,358 48,020 fyr Ir-Fet- 20180 | 496 o - ST W Egon

Graded B by STH
Fuel Type: Petrol Sectr
Senaced By Pl Workshop Amd Still Under Whrmanty. 1 Owner, » Moded High Specs, Onpgnal Famtwon. In Basutfil Conditan, Slperh Fus

Honda Shuttie Hybrid LSA 75 ROG $3.140 fyr | 5-Pme- JO1E |49 cc &2 000 km R
Fusl Type: Petrol-Elecon
Mew Arrwvad! (181 Ownes Unit') Cheapest In Townl Hybeid Edition! (This Bs Not A B+ Veheols! ) Best Salling Stetossssgonl Genuing Low

Honda Shuttie Mybrid 1L5A #76.500 8,900 fy 11-Jan-20018 L4598 cx SlATOAGN
Fusl Type: Petrol-Electric
Elegant White, Amnsl New Condition. Low Fusl Comumpion With Hybeid, One Owner Only, Low Mantenance Cost. very Wll Maintaine

ol

Improve Cor Response And Performance
rionda Shuttle Meno Grounding Cabiles Do improve fuel consumgtion & BPM stsbility for @ betier driving ssperence

Bgre 0o about thes produc

Honda Shuttie Hybnd 1.54 V7H 8E8 48,850 yr 18-May-2018 1,456 o 10,000 km HEtErmiaion
Fusl Type: Petrol-Bectre
Owned This Car With $5% Loan As Indcaterd, One Single Linder Liteiise Unl, Exremely Low Milzage Ciocked, Hyteid Systems Making T

Hondas Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A $81.999 $9,.540 jyr 13-Apr- 2018 1456 cx 5,107 ki Statiomvagon
Fuel Type: Petrol Electr
No Girmenicks! Price Negotiable, Low Mileage Dong 5117TeM, 100%: Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most Worth

https://www sgcarmart.com/used _cars/listing. php?MOD=Honda+Shuttle& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=201 ...
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
428F

SLV7660R

No

30 Sep 2019
HONDA
SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT
Silver

2017
L15B5460682
GK81200569
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$19,287.00

15 Jan 2018
15Jan 2018

0

$9,287.00

Yes
14 Jan 2028
$6,965.00

14 Jan 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,339.00

$35,089.00

$42,054.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Sep 2019

hups://vrl ta.gov. sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate BvPublicBeforeDeregInput 7FUNCTION _ID=F030... 30-Sep-19
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass Tepor L'.I:I'TEEI:I! e delails al the accaderd 1o speed up the claims pmcess

2. T Farm musl be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorsed Driver

A Informadion provioed musl be an ruthiul pnd sccurnie as possisie. Any willul mismpresanabon or witholgng of matenal [Bois miy Slow NBGTENcs compansss 1o
ropudiate policy lability ———

4 The msue and scoepiance of s Form by Riummnce companies & nol an admission of policy Habilly on ihe pan of he insursnoe comoanies

5 Any falsa reporting may bo referred o the Police for investigation.

G Thas report will be jonwarded by the insurmrn of the GiA Ascords Manasgemen| Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singaspors (GIA) lor
archening @nd that copies of hea repor will, lor & les, be made avaidable upon apglication by iInlemeted parfies

T. By the lodgemant ol this repor ko the ingurern, you hameby consent ko the archiving of ihes fepor al the centre and 10 copies of the meport being made availabie

aloregaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/Stale of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/09/2019 10:50
30082019 06:45

ALONG BKE TWDS PIE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number SLVTEB0R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regislered Owner TOH WEI TIDNG
NRIC No S8801428F
Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phona No

Allernalive Phone No

(LOCAL) +65-94370328

OFFICE-34370339

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar HOMNDA
Maodel SHUTTLE
E:ﬁi:};r:m?n:nr which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
Are you claiming und_er YOUr own Iinsurance policy NO

for repair 1o your vehicle?

It No, Plaase state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Typa Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Paolicy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Dale Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Drving Expenence
Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact MNumber
EMall Address

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
PNPV2019-00000162

TOH WEI TIONG
SHB01428F
20/01/1988
INDOOR
16/08/2012

T YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-943703308

OFFICE-94370339
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If o, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Dwn
Vohicie

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vemicles (including own vahicia)
invalved in the acoident

Was any body injurad in tha Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other malenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Proseculion given?

If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accidan! pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 256C SUMANG WALK #11-633
823256

ND

OCWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO
5

YES

NOD

MO

YES
YES
WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

Mama of Drver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBAGD41M

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Page 2 of 12



Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

SLMAZTTY

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJKQ08E

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

Vehicle Registration Numbaer
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Nama of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contacl Numbar

Address

Posicode

Ineurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLT4238H

PRIVATE CAR

MName
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat bells worn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Fosicode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
TOH WEI TIONG

BODY
SLVTEGOR
YES

NO

Pace 3 af 12
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FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
I Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520

Tax Reg No : 20-0006262-D SLV TLEDR
arty PARTICULAR
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 3¢ ¥
1PCS TAILGATE rfe- 2
1PCS TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH #L¢-00
1PCS TAILGATE 'H' LOGO 3§50
2 PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$ 499.00 3§t x1 5710
1PCS TAILGATE "SHUTTLE' EMBLEM
1PCS TAILGATE INNER LOCK
1 PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD J¥s- LV
1SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS
2PCS TAILGATE DAMPERS @5280.00
1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIF :;.H, Lo
1PCS TAILGATE wptf matars
1PCS REAR BUMPER (A T
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE COVERS @$115.00
1PCS REAR BUMPER <7ofge
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$85.00
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
1PCS '\ REAR END PANEL Y7 Yo
1PCS \, REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH ¢ 2/*¥0
2PCS TAILAMPS @750.00 A% §- yo 2= /13 6§
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL
1PCS REAR FLOORPANEL TOP BOARD
1PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD 394 “j

[ i REAR wialaretn %
1PCS REAR rtvege formure T ca)
S.NETT
1SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT
1PCS REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HHOLDER
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
LABOUR CHRAGES:

TO CHECK WIRING
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR
_ TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX-TAILGATE MECHANISM
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY
TO SPRAY RUSTPROOFING

ok ,ﬂy?"di( Wﬂ/

'3-:;/'3/5
# {100

$166.30 &~

Asdyro $1.866.20
Sent (e ne $745.20,_~
AL EEI]DD“.-
CAL 533000 ——
ALE  ss800_—
T [dd 520050
Befinn  g7p500.—
AL Tssn00

An 5560.00 X

A 332220 -
WU-“" $950.00 =

$1.418.20~"
"‘"f‘ $230.00 P e
i gsg00 —
A $170.00 X
e ssp00—
Ssdy¥ 504520 -~
; Tt ﬁ'\]— ZD'/
“1/ CNE 1 500,00~
/L §1a5000 o
71 882000 ¢

ae(c $788.10 —""
$1,125.00_

dold  ss5000.Zdr

$16,057.20

shetd $280.00 28

$50.00
£t o000 %
A ss000 b

$80.00 3 &
$80.00 £V
$150.00 | 20

515000 £ o
$150.00 gu

$120.00 60

P68 W
1:‘&
~7o4sh



TO DISMANTLE & REFIX EXHAUST

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL

A A

$100.00 X
5120000 €00
$1.500.00 | 0 8

$20,017.30

H L1
A



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqne1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suriiikkaulo.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCI/MSG19017136/UTFINZ

Date: 10/10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. o\ MSDIVCT/18-
Insurer: Ltd, oy No: 001172
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLVTEBOR No : GBABD41TM

Date of Loss:  30/0972019

Nature of Claim: TP

Cla MSC/VI18-

No: 001174
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLVTEEOR
Make & Model: HONDA SHUTTLE, 1.5 G CVT (A) Engine No: L1585460682
Reg. Date: 15/0172018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: GK81200569
Colour: Silver Odomater: 41907 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Valua/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (5§): Market Value/MNew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 1B5/60R15
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre tneads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repalirer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 16,487.30 8,004.56 848274 5145
Miscallaneous ltems 0,00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.530.00 2,280.00 1.250.00 5.4
Paintwork Labour 0,00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$§) 20,017.30 10,284 56 8. T32.7T4 48.62
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 8,200.00
(S%) 20,017.30 8.200.00 11.817.30 59.04
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1.401.21 574.00 827.21 55.04
Nett Amount (S§) 21,418.51 8,774.00 12,644.51 59.04
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: o1ho/2018
Date Inspected: 30/09/2018 Inspected AlL: Fastech Auto Pie Lid (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This maport reprasents aur findings at the time and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has been carmed ouf 1o fe bast of our
knowihedge and abdity but any ather labilty under any olher clrewmatances i hamby sxprssly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/10/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS
‘ Reference

|Part Source:
|Parts:

E Labour:
|Print Code:
|Validity:

(Last Synchronised: 10 Oct 2019)
MNIA
Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
(Unsubmitied, no print-code for SLVTB60R)

Page 3 of 4

HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5 G CVT (A) (Model not avallable in database)

These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Conditian Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 166.30F *136. 40 FL
2 1 *TAILGATE Badly Dented 1,866.20F *“1,18520FL
3 1 *TAILGATE QUTER GARNISH Benl/Cracked T45.20F *455 20 FL
4 1 *TAILGATE H LOGOD Mecessary 60.00F *38.50FL
5 2 *TAILGATE REFLECTORS Cracked 898.00F *TT0.00 FL
6 1 *TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM Necessary 58.00F *58.00 FL
7 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK Twistad/Bent 299.50F *298.50 FL
8 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Deformed/Cracked T66.20F *345.50FL
9 1 *SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS  Necessary 50,00F *50.00FL
0 2 *TAILGATE DAMPERS Mot Necessary 560.00F *-FL
1" 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Twisted 322.20F *288.20 FL
12 1 *TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR Banl/Jammed 450.00F *450.00 FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 1,418.20F *™1,150.00FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE COVERS N/s Dented 230.00F *115.00FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Tom 58.00F “58.00 FL
16 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Mol Necessary 170.00F *-FL
17 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 50.00F *S50.00FL
18 1 *REAR END PANEL Badly Dented 945 20F 487 40FL
1% 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Twisled 311.20F *171.40FL
20 2 *TAILLAMPS Cracked 1,500.00F *1,136.80FL
21 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 1,450.00F *-FL
22 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD Mot Necessary 820.00F *-FL
23 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD Deformed/Cracked T8B.10F *7BB.10FL
24 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN Shatterad 1,12500F *1,125.00FL
25 1 *REAR REVERSE CAMERA Shorted B50.00FS *3BO.00FS
28 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Sharted 280.00FS *Z200.00FS
2r 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Necessary 50.00FS *50.00FS5
28 1 *REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER Serviceable 50.00FS *-F5
20 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary S0.00FS *40.00FS

F=Franchise part. 5=SpeNetl. L=ListilamDisc

Sub Total (S§) 16,487.30  9,838.20

= List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 1,833.64

Total Parts (S§) 16,487.30 8,004.56
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labeur ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING New 80.00 30.00
Z?  TODISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR New 80.00 50,00
3 TODISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN New 150.00 120.00
4  TODISMANTLE & REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM New 150,00 60.00
5  TODISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY  New 150.00 80.00
f  TOSPRAY RUST PROOFING New 120.00 £0.00
7  TODISMANTLE & REFIX EXHAUST New 100.00 0.00
# LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS New 1,200.00 800.00
9  TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING New 1,500,00 1,080.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,530.00 2,280.00
| Report was unsubmilted during this print-out. ]
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